

**Section I**  
**Notice of Development of Proposed Rules**  
**and Negotiated Rulemaking**

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**

**Division of Emergency Preparedness and Community Support**

RULE NOS.:      RULE TITLES:

- 64J-2.001      Definitions
- 64J-2.009      Trauma Agency Implementation and Operation Requirements
- 64J-2.015      Process for Renewal of Trauma Centers
- 64J-2.016      Site Visits and Approval
- 64J-2.019      Funding for Verified Trauma Centers

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Review and amend rule language as necessary to ensure that all rules conform to statutory requirements and to delete unnecessary and obsolete language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Trauma center designation process and funding for verified trauma centers.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 381.0011, 395.401, 395.4025, 395.403, 395.4036, 395.4045, 395.405, 401.35, 401.45, FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0205, 395.1031, 395.3025, 395.4001, 395.401, 395.4015, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.403, 395.4036, 395.404, 395.4045, 395.405, 401.30, 401.35, 401.45, 765.401, FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: TBD. A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER

PLACE: TBD. A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Michael Leffler at (850)558-9535 or michael.leffler@flhealth.gov If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Michael Leffler at (850)558-9535 or michael.leffler@flhealth.gov

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

64J-2.001 Definitions.

*Amendments and additions to this section will be identified through rule development workshops and public comment.*

~~(1) Abbreviated Injury Score (AIS 90) means a consensus derived, anatomically based system that classifies individual injuries by body region on a 6 point ordinal severity scale ranging from 1 to 6. The methodology for determining AIS 90 Code is found in the "Abbreviated Injury Scale 1990—Update 98," which is incorporated by reference and is available from the Association for the Advancement of Automotive Medicine, P. O. Box 4176, Barrington, IL 60011-4176.~~

(2) through (6) renumbered (1) through (5) No change.

~~(7) ICD-9 CM means the "International Classification of Disease, 9th Revision, Clinical Modification," March, 1989, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Publication No. (PHS) 89-1260; an internationally applied method by which diseases or groups of medical conditions or injuries are coded for the purpose of statistical analyses. This book is incorporated by reference and available for purchase from the American Hospital Association, Central Office on ICD-9 DM, 1(800)242-2626, AHA, Post Office Box 92683, Chicago, IL 60675-2683.~~

(8) through (17) renumbered (6) through (15) No change.

64J-2.009 Trauma Agency Implementation and Operation Requirements.

(1) Each trauma agency must ~~shall~~ operate the trauma system in accordance with the department-approved plan, ~~and shall:~~

(2) Each trauma agency must:

~~(a) Conduct reviews of trauma center applications from any hospital within the defined geographic area of the trauma agency. Results of the trauma agency's review shall be submitted to the department no later than April 7 of each year, in order to be considered by the department.~~

~~(a)(b) Conduct annual performance evaluations and submit annual reports on the status of the trauma agency's trauma system to the department to be included in the department's Florida Trauma System annual reports.~~

~~(b) Submit~~ The trauma agency annual report shall be submitted by May 1 following the end of the previous calendar year, and. This evaluation shall include at least the following:

1. through 5. No change.

~~(c)(2) Trauma agencies shall every five years~~ Submit to the department every five years for approval an updated plan in accordance with Section 395.401(1)(n), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 395.401, 395.405, 401.35 FS. Law Implemented 395.401, 395.4025 FS. History—New 12-10-92, Formerly 10D-66.1065, Amended 8-4-98, 11-19-01, 11-24-02, 6-9-05, Formerly 64E-2.021, Amended 3-25-09, 9-5-16, mm-dd-yy.

## 64J-2.015 Process for Renewal of Trauma Centers.

(1) At least 14 months prior to the expiration of the trauma center's certification, the department ~~will shall~~ send, by electronic mail to the email address of record of each trauma center that is eligible to renew, a blank DH Form 2032R, January 2010, Trauma Center Application to Renew, which is incorporated by reference and available from the department, as defined by subsection 64J-2.001(4), F.A.C., in accordance with the provisions of this section. ~~Within 15 calendar days after receipt, the trauma center choosing to renew its certification shall submit to the department~~ The completed DH Form 2032R must be returned to the department within 15 days of receipt to apply to renew the certification.

(2) All renewing trauma centers ~~will shall~~ receive an on-site survey after the department's receipt of the completed DH Form 2032R. The department ~~will shall~~ notify each trauma center of the results of the site survey within 30 working days from completion of the site survey. If the trauma center desires to provide additional information regarding the results of the site survey to the department to be considered, the information must be provided in writing and be received by the department within 30 calendar days of the hospital's receipt of the department's notice. If the trauma center elects not to respond to the department's notice within 30 calendar days, the department shall make the final determination of approval or denial based solely on information collected during the applicant's site survey.

(3) At least ~~45~~ 10 days prior to the expiration of the certification, the department ~~will shall simultaneously~~ notify each facility in writing of their approval or denial ~~to renew~~. If approved, this renewal certification shall be for a period of 7 years beginning the day after the current certification expires.

~~(4) A trauma center which does not desire to be re-approved shall follow the notification provisions of Section 395.4025(8), F.S.~~

Rulemaking Authority 395.4025, 395.405 FS. Law Implemented 395.401, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.404, 395.4045, 395.405 FS. History—New 8-3-88, Amended 12-10-92, 1-23-96, Formerly 10D-66.111, Amended 3-15-98, 2-20-00, 6-9-05, 3-5-08, Formerly 64E-2.027, Amended 11-5-09, 4-20-10, \_\_\_\_.

## 64J-2.016 Site Visits and Approval.

(1) Each ~~Provisional~~ trauma center ~~will shall~~ receive an on-site evaluation to determine whether the hospital is in substantial compliance with standards published in DHP 150-9, Trauma Center Standards, which is incorporated by reference in Rule 64J-2.011, F.A.C., and available from the department, as defined by subsection 64J-2.001(4), F.A.C., and to determine the quality of trauma care provided by the hospital.

(2) The on-site evaluation ~~will shall~~ be conducted by a review team of out-of-state reviewers with knowledge of trauma patient management as evidenced by experience in

trauma care at a trauma center approved by the governing body of the state in which they are licensed.

(3) All ~~Provisional~~ trauma centers ~~will shall~~ receive a site visit no later than one year following the submission of a renewal application or beginning operations as a trauma center. Trauma centers that submit a completed Trauma Center Application to Renew, DH Form 2032R, more than 14 months before expiration of the current certification, will receive an on-site survey not less than 60 days from the date the current certification expires between October 1 of each year and June 1 of the following year.

(4) The reviewers ~~will shall~~ assess each applicant hospital's compliance with the standards published in DHP 150-9, Trauma Center Standards, and the quality of trauma patient care and patient management by means of direct observation, review of call schedules, and review of patient charts, hospital- ~~Reviewers also shall assess the quality of trauma patient care and trauma patient management by reviewing facility trauma mortality data, by reviewing patient charts and by reviewing trauma case summaries, and minutes of trauma quality management committee meetings pursuant to Standard XVIII of DHP 150-9.~~

(5) Evaluation of the Quality of Trauma Patient Care and Trauma Patient Management:

(a) The reviewers ~~will assess shall judge~~ the quality of trauma patient care and the quality of trauma patient management in each ~~Provisional~~ trauma center by analyzing each facility's trauma patient care and trauma patient outcomes, by reviewing trauma patient charts and by evaluating the effectiveness of the trauma quality management program through reviews of trauma case summaries and minutes of trauma quality management committee meetings.

(b) Evaluations of trauma patient care and trauma patient management will also be conducted using trauma patient data collected from the hospital trauma registry and the Florida Trauma Registry from the time the hospital began operations as a received provisional trauma center status through the date of the onsite review. Trauma patient data may also be collected from the emergency department patient log, audit filter log, or quality management committee minutes, as the reviewer requires to complete the assessment. The patient population for review shall be selected on the basis of Injury Severity Scores (ISS). The ISS shall be determined using Abbreviated Injury Scoring (AIS 90). If the Provisional trauma center has an in-hospital trauma registry which computes the ISS using the International Classification of Disease, 9th Revision, Clinical Modification (ICD 9 CM), the computer program shall contain AIS 90 as a component of the program.

(c) Patient charts to be reviewed ~~will shall~~ be selected by the department from cases meeting the criteria listed in Standard XVIII B.2., published in DHP 150-9, Trauma Center

Standards. A minimum of 75 cases ~~will~~ shall be selected for review in each facility. If the cases total less than 75, then all cases are subject to review.

(d) Patient charts ~~will~~ shall be reviewed to identify factors related to negative patient outcome or compromised patient care. When such factors are identified, trauma case reviews by the medical director of the trauma service or the trauma nurse coordinator, as well as minutes of trauma quality management committee meetings, ~~will~~ shall be reviewed to determine if corrective action was taken by the trauma service and appropriate peer review committees within the facility.

(e) Reviewers ~~will~~ shall study the trauma case reviews and trauma quality management committee meeting minutes to evaluate the overall effectiveness of the quality management program.

(6) The reviewers ~~will~~ shall rate a ~~Provisional~~ trauma center which they have reviewed as either acceptable, acceptable with corrections, or unacceptable. The rating ~~will~~ shall be based on each facility's substantial compliance with the standards published in DHP 150-9, Trauma Center Standards, and upon the performance of each ~~Provisional~~ trauma center in providing acceptable trauma patient care and trauma patient management which resulted in acceptable patient outcomes.

(7) ~~The department shall evaluate the results of the site visit review and the in depth application review of each Provisional trauma center between June 1 and July 1. All applicant hospitals shall be notified simultaneously of their approval or denial to become a trauma center on or before July 1. The department's selection will be based on the results of the site visit and the in depth application review. In those situations in which there are more trauma centers or Provisional trauma centers than available positions in the TSA, the criteria in subsection (11), of this rule, shall be applied for final selection.~~

~~(7)(8)The department will shall notify each hospital or Provisional trauma center of the results of the site visit within 30 working days from completion of the site visit. The department shall include in the notice any problems that the Provisional hospital or trauma center was informed of at the conclusion of the department's in depth application review. If the Provisional trauma center desires to provide additional information regarding the results of the site visit or in depth application review to the department to be considered during the final evaluation between June 1 and July 1, the information must be provided in writing and be received by the department within 30 calendar days of the hospital's receipt of the department's notice. If the Provisional trauma center elects not to respond to the department's notice within 30 calendar days, the department shall make the final determination of approval or denial based solely on information collected during the applicant's site visit and in depth application review.~~

~~(8)(9) Site visits will may be conducted at any reasonable time at the discretion of the department at any Provisional trauma center or trauma center by the department staff or reviewers to:~~

~~(a) Verify information provided pursuant to subsection (7)(8); and,~~

~~(b) No change.~~

~~(9)(10) Section 395.4025(123), F.S., makes confidential and exempt from the provisions of Section 119.07(1), F.S., not only patient care, transport or treatment records and patient care quality assurance proceedings, but also records or reports made or obtained pursuant to Sections 119.07(3)(v), 395.3025(4)(f), 395.401, 395.4015, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.403, 395.404, 395.4045, and 395.405, F.S. The department identifies the confidential and exempt records included within the authority of these laws to be the following:~~

~~(a) through (e) No change.~~

~~(11) If the number of Provisional trauma centers found eligible for selection by the department in a given TSA exceeds the number permitted, as provided in subsection 64J 2.010(3), F.A.C., the following criteria shall be applied independently and consecutively to all Provisional trauma centers in the TSA until application of the criteria results in the number of trauma centers authorized in subsection 64J 2.010(3), F.A.C., for that TSA. When that occurs, the remaining criteria shall not be considered. The criteria to be applied are as follows:~~

~~(a) A hospital recommended to be a trauma center in the department approved local or regional trauma agency plan pursuant to subparagraph 64J 2.007(2)(d)3., F.A.C., shall be given approval preference over any hospital which was not recommended.~~

~~(b) A hospital shall be given selection preference based on the level of service they intend to provide according to the following sequence:~~

~~1. A Provisional Level I trauma center will be given preference over a Provisional Level II trauma center with pediatrics, a Provisional Level II trauma center, and a Provisional pediatric trauma center;~~

~~2. A Provisional Level II trauma center with pediatrics will be given preference over a Provisional Level II trauma center and a Provisional pediatric trauma center; and,~~

~~3. A Provisional Level II trauma center will be given preference over a Provisional pediatric trauma center in TSA having only one allocated trauma center position, and in a TSA with more than one allocated trauma center position if there already exists an approved Level I trauma center, Level II trauma center with pediatrics, or a pediatric trauma center, or if in the instant selection process a Level I trauma center, Level II trauma center with pediatrics, or pediatric trauma center is to be selected.~~

~~(c) An applicant hospital in a geographic location that is most conducive to access by the greatest number of people to be served within a TSA shall be given preference for selection.~~

~~(d) A hospital representing the best geographic distribution with respect to terrain, population served and projected service population in a given TSA shall be given preference for selection.~~

~~(e) A hospital which, according to the most recent complete year of Agency for Health Care Administration data, shows a higher level of commitment of care to the service area, as evidenced by the ratio of non-paying to paying patients, shall be given preference for approval.~~

~~(10)(12) The department shall inform in writing each Provisional trauma center denied approval as a trauma center of its opportunity to request a hearing in which to contest the denial in accordance with Section 120.57, F.S.~~

Rulemaking Authority 395.4025, 395.405 FS. Law Implemented 395.401, 395.4015, 395.402, 395.4025, 395.404, 395.4045, 395.405 FS. History—New 8-3-88, Amended 12-10-92, 10-2-94, 12-10-95, Formerly 10D-66.112, Amended 8-4-98, 2-20-00, 6-3-02, 6-9-05, 3-5-08, Formerly 64E-2.028, Amended 11-5-09, 4-20-10, mm-dd-yy.

64J-2.019 Funding for Verified Trauma Centers.

(1)(a) through (b) No change.

(c) ~~“International Classification Injury Severity Score” (ICISS) means a mathematical system of risk stratification based on anatomic diagnosis of trauma patients as initially defined and validated in the following reference: “Osler T, Rutledge R, Deis J, Bedrick E., ICISS: an international classification of disease 9 based injury severity score, Journal of Trauma. 1996 Sep;41(3):380-6; discussion 386-8.” an International Classification of Diseases (ICD)-based multiplicative prediction model that calculates the likelihood of survival of an injured patient based on the assumption that all injuries contribute to the overall severity. The department will calculate the ICISS score for each injured patient in the most recent complete year of the Agency for Health Care Administration's Hospital Discharge Data Set based upon the multiplicative product all of the Survival Risk Ratios (SRR) associated with each ICD code listed in the patient's record.~~

(d) No change.

(e) “Year” – means the most recent complete calendar year for which trauma caseload volume is available from the Agency for Health Care Administration trauma registry.

(f) For purpose of this section only “trauma caseload volume” means all patients treated at trauma centers that are identified as “trauma” in the “Priority of Admission” field in the Agency for Health Care Administration’s Hospital Inpatient Data File.

(2) Funds governed under this rule ~~will shall~~ be distributed to verified trauma centers in the quarter following deposit into the Department’s trust funds.

(a) All distribution ~~will shall~~ be consistent with subsection (2), or upon resolution of all relevant administrative and judicial challenges, whichever is later.

(b) Funds collected under Section 318.14(5), F.S., governed under this rule ~~will shall~~ be distributed to the verified trauma centers as follows:

[(.5 x funds)/Current total number of verified trauma centers] + [(5 x funds) x (Trauma caseload volume for the verified trauma center for the year/The sum of trauma caseload volume for all verified trauma centers during the year)].

(c) Funds collected under Sections 318.18(15), 316.0083(1)(b)3.a. and 316.0083(1)(b)3.b., F.S., governed under this rule and deposited in accordance with Section 395.4036(1), F.S., ~~will shall~~ be distributed as follows:

1. through 3. No change.

(d) Funds collected under Sections 318.18(5)(c) and (20), F.S., governed under this rule ~~will shall~~ be distributed as follows.

1. through 3. No change.

(3) Hospitals that are not subject to audit pursuant to Section 215.97 F.S. and operate a verified trauma center that receives proceeds under Section 395.4036, F.S., must annually submit to the department an attestation stating the proceeds received by the hospital were used in compliance with Section 395.4036(3)(a), F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 395.4036 FS. Law Implemented 395.4036 FS. History—New 4-25-06, Amended 1-9-07, Formerly 64E-2.040, Amended 10-22-09, 12-22-10, 12-21-15, \_\_\_\_\_.

**Section II  
Proposed Rules**

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
65C-30.015 New Reports Received, Removal, and Placement of Children

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department intends to amend Rule 65C-30.015, New Reports Received, Removal and Placement of Children, to address the needs of minor parents in care.

SUMMARY: The amendments accomplish the following: (1) Requires notification to Children’s Legal Services when new reports of abuse, neglect, or abandonment are received on active cases; (2) Changes terminology from “mother” to “parent”; and (3) Requires a staffing to re-assess child safety, permanency, or well-being needs prior to investigative closure.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly

regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department used a checklist to conduct an economic analysis and determine if there is an adverse impact or regulatory costs associated with this rule that exceeds the criteria in section 120.541(2)(a), F.S. Based upon this analysis, the Department has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 39.012, 39.0121(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 39.401 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at 850-717-4470 or Jodi.abramowitz@myflfamilies.com.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS

Substantial rewording of Rule 65C-30.015 follows. See Florida Administrative Code for present text.

65C-30.015 New Reports Received, Removal and Placement of Children.

(1) When a new report of abuse, neglect, or abandonment is received on an active case, the child protective investigator (CPI) shall:

(a) Notify the case manager and Children's Legal Services within one (1) business day; and

(b) Conduct a multidisciplinary staffing based upon the criteria as outlined in subsection (7) of this rule as soon as possible, but no later than 14 business days, to assess the need for modifications to the safety plan. If the decision is made to leave the child in the home even though other children are currently placed in out-of-home care, the approval of a case management organization or community-based care administrator shall be obtained and documented in the Florida Safe Families Network (FSFN) by the case manager.

(2) Children's Legal Services shall notify the court within two (2) business days of receipt of the new intake report if there is an open judicial case.

(3) If, during contact with the child or family, the case manager has cause to immediately remove the child due to a

dangerous situation, the case manager shall call 911 immediately.

(a) The case manager shall remain with the child until the child can be removed by a law enforcement officer or a CPI; however, the case manager is not required to remain with the child if the situation threatens the personal safety of the case manager.

(b) In situations involving immediate or life-threatening danger to the child, the case manager is authorized to physically remove the child from the situation until physical custody of the child can be given to a CPI or a law enforcement officer.

(4) In all cases, the new child information shall be added to the family functioning assessment in FSFN.

(5) The CPI and case manager shall maintain ongoing communication via telephone until the investigation is closed. When the CPI or case manager is unavailable, an email shall be sent to the child welfare professional and supervisor to schedule a follow up time. These ongoing discussions shall address:

(a) Whether the existing safety management services are sufficient to control newly identified or ongoing danger threats within the home.

(b) Whether to require additional accountability of the parents through dependency proceedings and whether an out-of-home safety plan should replace an in-home safety plan.

(c) Whether to modify the permanency goal and whether additional assessments are needed to inform new service provisions.

(d) Any other case updates.

(6) A multidisciplinary staffing shall be conducted with 14 business days of receiving the new intake between the family, CPI, case manager, services provider(s), guardian ad litem, Children's Legal Services, and anyone else who may have relevant information to re-assess child safety, permanency and well-being for families who have two or more of the following risk factors:

(a) The parent/ legal custodian is 25 years of age or younger;

(b) The parent/ legal custodian or an adult currently living in or frequently visiting the home has a history of substance abuse, mental illness, or domestic violence;

(c) The parent/ legal custodian or an adult currently living in or frequently visiting the home has been previously found to have physically or sexually abused a child;

(d) The parent/ legal custodian or an adult currently living in or frequently visiting the home has been the subject of multiple allegations of abuse or neglect;

(e) The child is physically or developmentally disabled;

(f) The child is three (3) years of age or younger;

(g) The family is under post placement supervision; or

(h) Post-adoption families.

(7) The safety determination within the investigation for any child under protective supervision shall remain unsafe until:

(a) An assessment has been conducted and a determination made that the caregiver protective capacities are adequate, and all danger threats have been eliminated or are being managed by a parent(s) or legal guardian(s); and

(b) A progress update regarding the assessment and results has been entered in FSFN.

(8) When a minor child in foster care is pregnant or becomes a parent, the case manager shall assist him or her in arriving at a plan for their future.

(a) The case manager shall staff any decision not to remove the infant from the minor parent (foster child) with his or her supervisor and document the staffing decision in FSFN.

(b) If the minor parent chooses to keep the child or is uncertain, placement of the parent and child shall be, unless contrary to the best interests of the infant, in the same foster home or group home in order to strengthen attachment and provide the minor parent with the opportunity to learn child-caring skills from the foster parent or residential program staff.

(c) If the minor parent decides to place the infant for adoption, the case manager shall refer the parent to a licensed child-placing agency.

(d) In cases where the minor foster child’s emotional or mental capacity to parent are in question or the minor foster child has a juvenile delinquency history involving acts of violence, the case manager shall obtain a psychological or psychiatric evaluation of the parent prior to the birth of the child to assess coping skills, mental health issues, and the ability to provide adequate care, supervision, and protection for the child. The findings and recommendations set forth in the evaluation shall be considered in determining if the parent can provide a safe environment for the child.

Rulemaking Authority 39.012, 39.0121(2) FS. Law Implemented 39.401 FS. History–New 5-4-06, Amended 2-25-16. Amended \_\_\_\_\_

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:  
John Harper

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Chad Poppell

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 2, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: April 12, 2019

### Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

#### DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

##### Miscellaneous Tax

RULE NO.:           RULE TITLE:  
12B-5.150           Public Use Forms  
                                  NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45 No. 50, March 13, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45, No. 50, March 13, 2019, issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The following changes are made in response to written comments received from the staff of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Form DR-156T has been revised so that when adopted, the “Note” on page 1 will read as follows:

“You are authorized to begin the activity for which your license was issued (importer, exporter, carrier or pollutants) on the date this application is faxed or emailed to the Department.”

A copy of the revised form will be published on the Department’s website at [http://floridarevenue.com/rules/Pages/12b5150\\_0719.aspx](http://floridarevenue.com/rules/Pages/12b5150_0719.aspx)

#### DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

##### Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NOS.:       RULE TITLES:  
65C-20.008       Application  
65C-20.012       Enforcement  
65C-20.014       Gold Seal Quality Care Program  
                                  NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 45 No. 12, January 17, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

65C-20.008 Application

Changes have been made to forms CF-FSP 5133 and CF-FSP 5238, and the Family Day Care Home and Large Family Child Care Home Handbook, incorporated by reference.

65C-20.012 Enforcement

Changes have been made to forms CF-FSP 5317 and CF-FSP 5318, incorporated by reference.

65C-20.014 Gold Seal Quality Care Program

Changes have been made to form CF-FSP 5386, incorporated by reference.

**DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES**

**Family Safety and Preservation Program**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
65C-22.001	General Requirements
65C-22.008	School Age Child Care
65C-22.009	Gold Seal Quality Care Program
65C-22.010	Enforcement

**NOTICE OF CORRECTION**

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 45 No. 12, January 17, 2019 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

**SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:** The Agency has determined that this rule will have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The following is a summary of the revised SERC:

The Department rejected the adverse financial impact and lower cost regulatory alternative (LCRA) submitted by the Florida Association for Child Care Management (FACCM) for the following sections of the School Age Child Care Facility Handbook and the Child Care Facility Handbook.

**Definitions.** Definitions have no financial impact.

**Supervision.** Water activities are not required; as such, there is no financial impact on providers unless they opt to provide this service. As a compromise, however, the Department will increase the school age child ratio from 1:6 to 1:10. This ratio is based on comments received from the providers at a public hearing who indicated that water activities could continue to be provided at no additional cost if the proposed ratio were increased.

**Vehicle requirements.** The proposed rule does not require the installation of air conditioning units in school buses. However, the Department will add language to clarify that the interior of vehicles used to transport children can be ventilated either by mechanical or natural means to maintain the temperature.

**General Health and Safety Requirements.** Daily inspection for basic health and safety is not a new requirement. The only new requirement is documentation of the inspection. Documentation can be as simple as a notation on the facility’s calendar or on a log. This takes place after the inspection and should only add seconds to the process.

**General Health and Safety Requirements.** The proposed rule requires that a carbon monoxide detector be installed, tested, and maintained in specified circumstances, as required by section 553.885, F.S.

**Napping/Sleeping Requirements.** The Department will add language to clarify the Department’s intent that all bedding must be cleaned and sanitized at least once a week and before use by another child. Since FACCM’s estimates are based on a misunderstanding of the rule, the LCRA is rejected.

**Restrooms and Bath Facilities.** The LCRA is rejected based on FACCM’s misstatement of the rule.

**Fire Safety and Emergency Preparedness.** In the original SERC the Department provided specific calculations based on the precise number of providers who indicate that they provide transportation. FACCM’s calculation is based on “if 50% of licensed transportation providers...”

**Food Storage.** An “alcohol” thermometer designed to measure cold storage temperature is required in the current rule. The language was changed to “food grade” thermometer due to provider requests for clarification on what the Department meant by “alcohol” thermometer. An “alcohol” thermometer is one type of a “food grade” thermometer so no additional costs would be incurred by the change in language. However, the Department will change the language in the proposed rule to require “a thermometer designed to measure cold storage temperature.”

**Food Safety.** The only change in this provision is the requirement to maintain a food acceptance log for 12 months, rather than four months. Some unknown subset of the 1,186 providers may be affected by this requirement. At most this would require a provider to store an additional 83 pages of

paper. Additionally, the log can be maintained in any format, including electronically to save on physical storage space. The Department rejects FACCM's calculations which indicate that all licensed child care facilities would be affected and that all child care facilities would be required to purchase a new filing cabinet to store the documents.

**Dishwashing and Sanitization.** The requirement that providers maintain the temperature at 170 degrees or above for hot water sanitation is not a new requirement. To comply with this rule, therefore, facilities must already have had a means to test the temperature. The language was added to clarify that the thermometer must be on-site for use and available for child care personnel to use when inspecting the facility. However, the Department will remove the requirement for a "probe type" thermometer and replace it with "a thermometer designed to measure the water temperature."

**Drinking Water.** The Department's SERC calculations are based the number of facilities that the Department has verified have sink/water fountain combinations that are used for hygiene procedures after toileting or diapering. The Department's SERC provides a cheaper cost alternative for complying with the rule than FACCM's unsubstantiated calculations which assume that at least 25% of all licensed child care facilities would be affected by the rule provision, that each facility has at least eight combination sinks, and that the only way to comply with the rule is to have a plumber cap off the bubbler. Further, the Department's SERC provides a cheaper cost alternative for providing drinking water for the children than FACCM's estimations.

**Indoor Equipment.** This provision has no financial impact as it only deals with how the furniture within the facility is arranged.

**Outdoor Equipment.** The proposed rule has a "grandfather clause" for currently licensed child care facilities. The rule provision is only applicable to new licensees, or any program that fails to submit a request to be "grandfathered in" within 90 days of the effective date of the rule. As such, there is no economic impact on currently licensed facilities.

**First Aid and CPR.** The current rule requires 100% of all staff to be certified in First Aid/CPR by October 2019. The proposed rule extends the deadline for compliance to 2021. The Department's SERC calculates the anticipated cost of this requirement using two separate methods of analysis, as well as provides additional information in subsection IV(f). The Department stands by its calculations that this requirement will be cost neutral over a period of three years. The Department, however, will change the rule to require that by 2021, at all

times in each classroom/room/designated space, or outdoor area occupied by children, at least one of the child care personnel assigned to provide direct supervision to that specific group must have current first aid training and pediatric cardiopulmonary resuscitation (CPR) certification.

**Transportation Training.** The Department will add language to clarify that transportation training is only required for child care personnel who are engaged or involved in the transportation of the children. A free online training course is available from the Office of Early Learning at this link: <https://collaboration.net/login/floridaearlylearning>.

**Medication.** FACCM's LCRA with respect to this provision is vague and unclear as to what costs \$50 and why every licensed child care facility would be required to expend this amount.

**Medication.** The requirement for training on administration of medicine is not new and is in the current rule.

**Record Keeping.** FACCM erroneously states that there are 34 new record keeping requirements; in fact, there are only four new record keeping requirements. In the current handbook, the record keeping requirements are spread throughout. At the request of providers, the Department's proposed rule lists all of the recordkeeping requirements in one section for easy access.

**Enrollment Information.** This provision is required by section 402.305(9)(c), F.S.

**Daily Attendance.** This provision only applies to facilities that opt to provide transportation for the children in their care; it is not a required service. The requirement that child care personnel communicate with parents within one hour when a child does not arrive to the program or the agreed upon designated pickup location is in the current rule. The proposed rule narrows the scope of situations when child care personnel must contact the parents; the proposed rule only requires contacting the parent when there is a transportation agreement between the child care facility and parent, and the child is not at the designated pickup location. In addition, any calls would occur during normal operating hours in the normal course of business. Many child care facilities already require parents to notify them when a child is going to be absent. FACCM's LCRA assumes that every child care facility will have to spend 10 minutes every day contacting parents because children are not at the designated pickup location; however, FACCM provides no evidence or explanation to support this.

Regarding outdoor play areas, the Department rejects FACCM's adverse financial impact. The proposed change was based on requests by providers for clarification; however, the



Department will accept FACCM’s LCRA to revert back to the current rule language.

Copies of the revised SERC can be obtained by contacting Jodi Abramowitz. Jodi can be reached at (850)717-4470 or Jodi.Abramowitz@myflfamilies.com.

## Section IV Emergency Rules

### DEPARTMENT OF THE LOTTERY

RULE NO.:        RULE TITLE:  
53ER19-30        Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion

SUMMARY: This emergency rule describes the Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion. Players who purchase a qualifying FLORIDA LOTTO® ticket during the Promotion Period can enter an entry voucher into a drawing for the chance to win prizes.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE EMERGENCY RULE IS: Diane D. Schmidt, Legal Analyst, Department of the Lottery, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE EMERGENCY RULE IS:

53ER19-30 Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion.

(1) Beginning April 15, 2019 through May 29, 2019 (“Promotion Period”), the Florida Lottery will conduct the Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion (“Promotion”). Players who purchase a FLORIDA LOTTO® ticket of any price point during the Promotion Period, excluding FLORIDA LOTTO tickets purchased as part of a Jackpot Combo or GROUPER® play, will receive an entry voucher with a unique voucher number. Beginning April 22, 2019, voucher numbers can be used to enter into a drawing for a chance to win prizes.

(2) How to Enter.

(a) To enter a voucher number into a drawing, players must enter on the Florida Lottery’s website at flalottery.com. On the home page of the Florida Lottery’s website, players can click on the Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion banner(s) and follow the directions.

(b) The entry voucher will be attached to the bottom of the FLORIDA LOTTO ticket. The voucher entry number is located at the bottom on the front of the voucher. Players are to enter the first 13-digits of the 19-digit voucher entry number. Qualifying FLORIDA LOTTO ticket purchases will produce entry vouchers from the beginning of the Promotion Period until 10:59 p.m. ET on May 29, 2019. A player may enter his or her voucher number for a FLORIDA LOTTO ticket purchased between April 15, 2019, and April 21, 2019, beginning April 22, 2019. For all tickets purchased on or after April 22, 2019, a player will be able to enter his or her voucher

numbers beginning at the top of the hour after the FLORIDA LOTTO ticket is purchased. A player entering a voucher number prior to the top of the hour after purchase will be directed to return at a later time to enter his or her voucher number into a drawing. Each valid voucher number may only be used one time, for one entry into a drawing. FLORIDA LOTTO ticket numbers cannot be used for entry into a drawing. The odds of winning depend on the number of entries received. Entry vouchers should not be mailed to the Lottery unless players are contacted by the Florida Lottery and requested to do so. Entry vouchers or tickets received in the mail by the Florida Lottery will not be entered into a drawing and will not be returned. Cancellation of a qualifying FLORIDA LOTTO ticket will also cancel the associated entry voucher. Entry voucher numbers associated with a canceled FLORIDA LOTTO ticket that are entered into a second chance drawing will be disqualified.

(3) Prizes. The following table sets forth the prizes available in the Promotion.

Prizes per Drawing			Total
Prize Level	Prize Amount	Number of Prizewinners per Drawing	Prizewinners
Grand Prize	\$25,000	1	3
Second Prize	\$5,000	5	15
Third Prize	\$500	100	300
Total		106	318

(4) Drawings. A total of three second chance drawings will be held and conducted by the Florida Lottery. Prizewinners for each drawing will be randomly selected from entries submitted and received before midnight ET on the last day of the entry period for that drawing. The entry periods and drawing dates are set forth in the table below.

Drawing	Entry Period	Drawing Date
1	April 22, 2019- May 1, 2019	May 3, 2019
2	May 2, 2019 – May 15, 2019,	May 17, 2019
3	May 16, 2019 – May 29, 2019	May 31, 2019

In each drawing, a total of 156 valid entries will be drawn by the Florida Lottery using a certified random number generation process. The first valid entry drawn will win a grand prize of \$25,000. The second through sixth valid entries drawn will each win a second prize of \$5,000. The seventh through one hundred sixth valid entries drawn will each win a third prize of \$500. The one hundred seventh through one hundred fifty-sixth valid entries drawn will be used in the order in which they were

drawn and in the order of need to select an alternate grand, second or third prize winner in the event a grand, second or third prize winner cannot be awarded. Drawings shall be public, held in Tallahassee, Florida, and witnessed by an accountant employed by an independent certified public accounting firm.

(5) Notification.

(a) The prizewinners in each second chance drawing will be posted on flalottery.com after the drawing.

(b) The Florida Lottery will attempt to notify each winner by telephone or email using the contact information provided in the winner's registration data no later than one business day (Monday-Friday) after the winners are posted on the Florida Lottery's website. The Florida Lottery deems the winner's registration data as the winner's official contact information, including the physical mailing address, and will not attempt to further locate a winner if attempts to reach the winner by telephone or email are unsuccessful. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have contact by telephone or email with a prizewinner within two weeks of the date the prizewinners are posted on the website, the winner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to an alternate prizewinner in accordance with subsection (4) above. If the Florida Lottery is unable to have contact by email or telephone with the alternate prizewinner within two weeks of the date of notification, the alternate prizewinner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to the next alternate prizewinner. This process will continue until an alternate prizewinner is contacted or the Florida Lottery has exhausted the list of alternate prizewinners due to unsuccessful notification attempts or due to failure by a prizewinner or an alternate prizewinner to timely provide required claim documentation as set forth in subsection (6) below. If the Florida Lottery exhausts the list of alternate prizewinners, the prize will not be awarded.

(6) How to Claim a Prize. To claim any prize in a Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion drawing, the winner must submit to the Florida Lottery the original valid voucher bearing the unique number selected in the drawing. Without such voucher, the winner will forfeit his or her right to claim a prize. The voucher should be detached from the FLORIDA LOTTO ticket prior to submission to the Florida Lottery and the FLORIDA LOTTO ticket should be retained by the player. All prizewinners must submit the voucher along with a copy of acceptable identification as set forth in the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current prize payment rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011. Grand and second prize winners must also submit a completed Winner Claim Form DOL 173-2, revised, 09/13, or Spanish Winner Claim Form DOL 173-2S revised, 09/13. Forms DOL 173-2 and DOL 173-2S are hereby

incorporated by reference and may be obtained at any Florida Lottery retailer or Florida Lottery office, from the Florida Lottery's website at flalottery.com, or by writing to: Florida Lottery, Customer Service, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4016. The required documentation must be received by the Florida Lottery no later than two weeks after the Florida Lottery has made contact by telephone or email with the winner. If the Florida Lottery has not received the required documentation from a prizewinner by the fourteenth calendar day after notification, the winner will forfeit his or her right to claim the prize and the Florida Lottery will award the prize to an alternate winner in accordance with subsections (4) and (5) above. The same timeframe for a winner to return required documentation to the Florida Lottery shall apply to an alternate winner. Winners who mail the required documentation to the Lottery shall bear the risk that the U.S. Postal Service or other carrier may fail to timely deliver the required documentation.

(7) Award of Grand Prize. Upon the Florida Lottery's timely receipt of a grand prize winner's required documentation, the Lottery will award the winner a prize of \$25,000, less applicable federal income tax withholding.

(8) Award of Second Prizes. Upon the Florida Lottery's timely receipt of a second prize winner's required documentation, the Lottery will award the winner a prize of \$5,000.

(9) Award of Third Prizes. Upon the Florida Lottery's timely receipt of a third prize winner's required documentation, the Lottery will award the winner a prize of \$500.

(10) Taxes.

(a) Except as specifically described herein, all federal, state and/or local taxes or other fees on the prizes won in the Promotion will be the responsibility of the winner.

(b) Thirty percent federal income tax withholding will be withheld from any prize won by a nonresident alien prizewinner in the Promotion, regardless of the amount of the prize. The reporting and subsequent payment of any additional federal, state and/or local taxes shall be the responsibility of the nonresident alien claimant.

(11) Other Restrictions and Provisions.

(a) All prizes are subject to the provisions of Chapter 24, Florida Statutes, and rules promulgated thereunder. Prizes shall be paid in accordance with the rule of the Florida Lottery governing payment of prizes. A copy of the current payment of prizes rule can be obtained from the Florida Lottery, Office of the General Counsel, 250 Marriott Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4011.

(b) All grand and second prize winners will be analyzed for state-owed debt. If a prizewinner is identified as owing an outstanding debt to any state agency or owes child support collected through a court, the debt will be offset in accordance with section 24.115(4), Florida Statutes. If the debt is an amount

less than the amount of the prize, the balance of the prize after deduction of the debt shall be awarded. If the debt is an amount greater than the amount of the prize, the entire prize amount will be applied to the outstanding debt.

(c) Players must be at least 18 years of age. Persons prohibited by section 24.116, Florida Statutes, from purchasing a Florida Lottery ticket are not eligible to enter the Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion.

(d) By entering the Lotto Cash Second Chance Promotion, a player gives his or her permission for the Florida Lottery to photograph and/or videotape and record the prizewinner with or without prior notification and to use the name, photograph, videotape, and/or recording of the prizewinner for advertising or publicity purposes without additional compensation. Rulemaking Authority 24.105(9), 24.109(1), FS. Law Implemented 24.105(9), 24.115(1) FS. History – New 4-12-19.

THIS RULE TAKES EFFECT UPON BEING FILED WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE UNLESS A LATER TIME AND DATE IS SPECIFIED IN THE RULE.  
EFFECTIVE DATE: April 12, 2019.

## Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT  
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission  
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
11B-27.00213 Temporary Employment Authorization  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 11, 2019, the Department of Law Enforcement, received a petition for a permanent waiver of subsection 11B-27.00213(4), F.A.C. from Christine Tighe. The Petitioner wishes to permanently waive that portion of the rule that states: Agencies applying to temporarily employ or appoint an individual who has had a previous TEA registered with the Commission in the same discipline may do so only if: (a) the individual was previously certified as a full-time or part-time officer; or (b) The individual was previously hired on a TEA and has separated from the employing agency or discontinued training while in good standing, and has had a break-in-service from the last employment for a minimum of four years.  
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Dana Kelly, Agency Clerk, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P.O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by Telephone at (850)410-7676.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS  
Federal Aging Programs  
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
58A-5.036 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 29, 2019, the Florida Department of Elder Affairs, received a petition for temporary waiver of Rule 58A-5.036, F.A.C., requiring an alternate energy source for emergency environmental control, from ASHLEY MANOR INC. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice to [alfrulecomment@elderaffairs.org](mailto:alfrulecomment@elderaffairs.org).  
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Djanet Cannady at [doeapublicrecords@elderaffairs.org](mailto:doeapublicrecords@elderaffairs.org), (850)414-2114, Office of the General Counsel, DOEA, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS  
Federal Aging Programs  
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
58A-5.036 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on March 29, 2019, the Florida Department of Elder Affairs, received a petition for temporary waiver of Rule 58A-5.036, F.A.C., requiring an alternate energy source for emergency environmental control, from INN AT THE FOUNTAINS. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice to [alfrulecomment@elderaffairs.org](mailto:alfrulecomment@elderaffairs.org).  
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Djanet Cannady at [doeapublicrecords@elderaffairs.org](mailto:doeapublicrecords@elderaffairs.org), (850)414-2114, Office of the General Counsel, DOEA, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing  
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:  
59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes  
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 1026 Albee Farm Road Operations LLC d/b/a Bay Breeze Health and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency

Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005451. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Baya Nursing and Rehabilitation LLC d/b/a Baya Pointe Nursing and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005453. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 741 South Beneva Road Operations LLC d/b/a Beneva Lakes Healthcare and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond [INSERT DATE], 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005456. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 6305 Cortez Road West Operations LLC d/b/a Bradenton Health Care, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005458. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 1465 Oakfield Drive Operations LLC d/b/a Brandon Health and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005460. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 702 South Kings Avenue Operations LLC d/b/a Central Park Healthcare

and Rehabilitation Center, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005461. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from 15204 West Colonial Drive Operations LLC d/b/a Colonial Lakes Health Care, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005462. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Lake Parker Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care at Lake Parker, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005463. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care

Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Bayonet Point Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Bayonet Point, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005466. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Brandon Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Brandon, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005468. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Jacksonville Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Jacksonville, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005469. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Bayonet Point Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Bayonet Point, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005466. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Kissimmee Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Kissimmee, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005503. Any

interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Lakeland Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Lakeland, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005504. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Melbourne Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Melbourne, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005505. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from New Port Richey Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of New Port Richey, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005507. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from North Fort Myers Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of North Fort Myers, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005514. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Orange Park

Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Orange Park, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005515. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Pensacola Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Pensacola, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005516. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Consulate Health Care of Safety Harbor, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005518. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care

Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Port Charlotte Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Port Charlotte, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005517. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Sarasota Facility Operations, LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Sarasota, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005519. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from St. Petersburg Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of St. Petersburg, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005521. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Tallahassee Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Tallahassee, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005522. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from Vero Beach Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of Vero Beach, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005523. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.



A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-4.1265 Emergency Environmental Control for Nursing Homes

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 10, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for Variance from subsection 59A-4.1265(5) from West Palm Beach Facility Operations LLC d/b/a Consulate Health Care of West Palm Beach, seeking additional time beyond June 1, 2019, to implement the Detailed Nursing Home Emergency Power Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019005525. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jacqueline Williams, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #33, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing LTCstaff@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-818.016 Consideration of Recipient's Request for Land Exchanges

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice: that an Order was issued on February 26, 2019, granting Seminole County, Florida's amended petition for a waiver. The amended petition was received on September 28, 2018, and notice of receipt of the amended petition was published in the Florida Administrative Register on October 8, 2018. The amended petition requested a waiver from paragraphs 62-818.016(1)(c) and 62-818.016(3)(c), F.A.C., which set forth requirements about the value of parcels when the recipient of grant funds chooses to exchange lands that are subject to certain grant related restrictions. This matter was assigned OGC Case No. 18-1298. No public comments were received. The Order granted the amended petition to paragraphs 62-818.016(1)(c) and 62-818.016(3)(c), F.A.C., based on a showing that Seminole County demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been achieved by other means and that application of the rule would violate principles of fairness. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Rita Ventry, telephone (850)245-2683, e-mail Rita.Ventry@FloridaDEP.gov; Florida Communities Trust, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 3800

Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 585, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000; during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-22.001 General Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on April 9, 2019, the Department of Children and Families, received a petition for variance of section 3.5.1B of the Child Care Facility Handbook, which is incorporated by reference in subsection 65C-22.001(6), Florida Administrative Code, from Doodle Bugs! Children's Learning Academy, assigned Case No. 19-006W. Section 3.5.1B of the Child Care Facility Handbook requires in pertinent part that fencing, including gates, must be continuous and must not have gaps or opening larger than 3 ½ inches that would allow children to exit the outdoor play area. Subsection 65C-22.001(6), F.A.C., states in pertinent part that child care programs must follow the standards found in the "Child Care Facility Handbook," October 2017, incorporated herein by reference.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 2, Room 204, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.023 Housing Credits General Program Procedures and Requirements

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On April 12, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting the variance from subsection 67-48.023(2) F.A.C. for Arbours at Hester Lake, LLC, to allow for calculation of the minimum set aside percentage based on income averaging. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on January 15, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on January 16, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 11, F.A.R. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.027 HC General Program Procedures and Requirements

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On April 12, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation

issued an order granting the variance from subsection 67-21.027(1) and paragraph 67-21.003(1)(b) F.A.C. for Ovation Housing, LLLP, to allow for calculation of the minimum set aside percentage based on income averaging. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on January 28, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on January 30, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 20, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.027 HC General Program Procedures and Requirements

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On April 12, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting the variance from subsection 67-21.027(1) and paragraph 67-21.003(1)(b) F.A.C. for HTG Palms, LLC, to allow for calculation of the minimum set aside percentage based on income averaging. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on February 19, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on February 22, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 37, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY

Division of Community Development

The Department of Economic Opportunity hereby gives notice: Jackson County, Florida (County) filed a petition for waiver on January 3, 2019. Notice of the petition was published on January 10, 2019, in volume 45 issue 47 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received. Thereafter, the Department of Economic Opportunity (Department) requested additional information from the County, which resulted in the County filing an Amended Petition on January 28, 2019. Notice of the Amended Petition was published on February 18, 2019, in volume 45 issue 33 of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received.

Jackson County sought a temporary waiver from the requirements of paragraph 73C—23.0041(2)(c), F.A.C., which

limits the amount of funding an applicant can request for CDBG funds for an Economic Development subgrant.

The final order granting the County’s request for waiver was issued April 12, 2019, after the Department determined the County provided sufficient evidence to establish that the underlying purpose of the statute had been achieved and that if the rule was strictly applied, it would face a substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Webster, Agency Clerk, Department of Economic Opportunity, stephanie.webster@deo.myflorida.com; (850)245-7151.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION (SBA)

Request for Qualifications

The State Board of Administration of Florida has solicited competitive responses from parties interested in offering exposure examination services to the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF). The deadline for submitting responses was April 9, 2019. The SBA announces the following meeting dates, times, and locations with respect to this solicitation. A meeting will be held on April 23, 2019, to discuss and evaluate the responses and to determine if oral interviews are necessary. If oral interviews are scheduled, a meeting will be held on May 9, 2019 for the final selection and recommendation by the evaluation team. The SBA reserves the right to reject any or all competitive responses and to cancel any RFQu.

All meetings are open to the public and shall take place at the time and location shown below.

TIME: Unless otherwise provided on the FHCF website, all meeting shall begin at 9:00 a.m. (ET) and continue until the conclusion of the meeting. Persons who wish to participate by phone may call 1(888)585-9008, conference code 973-664-296. PLACE: Room 116, Hermitage Conference Room, Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Any changes to the above meeting dates and/or times (including the cancellation of any meeting) will be posted on the FHCF website at [www.sbafla.com/fhcf](http://www.sbafla.com/fhcf) under “Announcements” at least seven (7) calendar days prior to the meeting.

Any person requiring special accommodations to participate in the meeting is asked to advise Linda Guyas, State Board of Administration, P.O. Box 13300, Tallahassee, FL 32317-3300; (850)413-1336; [linda.guyas@sbafla.com](mailto:linda.guyas@sbafla.com); at least seven (7) calendar days before the meeting.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The State Board of Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, April 29, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – conclusion of Business (EST)

PLACE: Hermitage Room, First Floor, The Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Audit Committee.

For more information regarding this meeting, please see our website at <http://www.sbafla.com>

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Calhoun, (850)413-1243 or email: [kimberly.cahoun@sbafla.com](mailto:kimberly.cahoun@sbafla.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jim Moore, (850)413-1164 or email: [jim.moore@sbafla.com](mailto:jim.moore@sbafla.com). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Correctional Medical Authority (CMA) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 30, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Women’s Reception Center, 3700 NW 111th Place, Ocala, Florida 34482-1479

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Quarterly Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Executive Director, Correctional Medical Authority, 400 South Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-9500.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (850)717-9500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 25, 2019, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Olustee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Executive Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 25, 2019, 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The North Central Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 25, 2019, 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, Lake City, Florida.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: North Central Florida Regional Planning Council, 2009 NW 67th Place, Gainesville, Florida 32653-1603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 business days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (352)955-2200. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, May 13, 2019, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Ballard Park, 924 Thomas Barbour Dr., Melbourne, FL 32935

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Community celebration of the completion of the muck dredging of the Eau Gallie River, a tributary of the Indian River Lagoon.  
**NOTE:** One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention: Ed Garland at [egarland@sjrwmd.com](mailto:egarland@sjrwmd.com) or by phone at (321)676-6612.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS**

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

Big Cypress Basin Board Meeting

PLACE: Collier County Board of County Commissioners Chambers 3299 Tamiami Trail East, 3rd Floor, Naples, FL 34112

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Big Cypress Basin Board to discuss and consider activities impacting the Big Cypress Basin of the South Florida Water Management District.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Lisa Koehler, (239)263-7615, Ext. 7603.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: District Clerk, (561)682-6805. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lisa Koehler, (239)263-7615, Ext. 7603.

**AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION  
 Medicaid**

The Agency for Health Care Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 18, 2019, 10:30 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: UPDATED VENUE- Barnett Park, Administrative Building, 4801 W Colonial Drive, Orlando, FL 32808.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** As noticed in the Florida Administrative Register Volume 45, Number 63, published April 1, 2019, The Agency will host a public meeting as part of the series of statewide meetings to introduce proposed changes related to provider enrollment, prior authorization, and payment of behavior analysis services covered under the Florida Medicaid program. To ensure adequate meeting space, the Agency has secured an alternative venue. The meeting will now be held at the address specified above.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: [BACOMMENTS@ahca.myflorida.com](mailto:BACOMMENTS@ahca.myflorida.com) or by visiting the Agency’s Behavior Analysis Services Information Web site: [http://www.ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/Policy\\_and\\_Quality/Policy/behavioral\\_health\\_coverage/bhfu/BA\\_Services.shtml](http://www.ahca.myflorida.com/medicaid/Policy_and_Quality/Policy/behavioral_health_coverage/bhfu/BA_Services.shtml). Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities

Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: BACOMMENTS@ahca.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Barbers' Board

The Florida Barbers' Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bohemian Hotel, 700 Bloom Street, Celebration, FL 34747, 1(888)499-3800.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business to include the development of rule 61G3-16.006, F.A.C.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Barbers' Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Barbers' Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Florida Barbers' Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)487-1395.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Barbers' Board

The Florida Barbers' Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: July 21, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bohemian Hotel, 700 Bloom Street, Celebration, FL 34747, 1(888)499-3800.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Barbers' Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)497-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bohemian Hotel, 700 Bloom Street, Celebration, FL 34747, 1(888)499-3800. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Bohemian Hotel, 700 Bloom Street, Celebration, FL 34747, 1(888)499-3800.

---

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Cosmetology

The Board of Cosmetology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: July 22, 2019, 9:00 a.m.; July, 23, 2019, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Bohemian Hotel, 700 Bloom Street, Celebration, FL 34747, 1(888)499-3800.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Board of Cosmetology, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)497-1395.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Board of Cosmetology, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)497-1395. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Board of Cosmetology, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)497-1395.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board  
The Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: June 11, 2019, 1:00 p.m.  
PLACE: Renaissance World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, Telephone Number: (904)940-8000.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board application review discussion and presentation to the attendees of the Building Officials Association of Florida's annual conference.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, Melinda Gray, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1980. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, Melinda Gray, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling (850)717-1980. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Building Code Administrators and Inspectors Board, Melinda Gray, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee FL 32399, or by calling (850)717-1980.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Department of Health's Ed and Ethel Moore Alzheimer's Disease Research Grant Advisory Board announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, April 24, 2019, 2:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  
PLACE: Conference Call: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room #: 852-642-835

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The agenda includes discussion of the Research agenda and the Funding Opportunity Announcement.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Dinithia Sampson, (850)558-9678 or Dinithia.Sampson@flhealth.gov.

For more information, you may contact: Dr. Dinithia Sampson, (850)558-9678 or Dinithia.Sampson@flhealth.gov.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Vessel Registration and Boating Safety  
The Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWC), Division of Law Enforcement, Boating Advisory Council, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 15, 2019, 9:00 a.m.  
PLACE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Bryant Building, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular meeting of the Working Waterfronts Working Group, a committee of the Boating Advisory Council, to review and discuss working waterfronts-related topics.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the FWC, Division of Law Enforcement, Boating and Waterways Section, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600, or by calling Precious Boatwright or Myeisha Dixon at (850)488-5600.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least five days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: ADA Coordinator, (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Precious Boatwright at (850)488-5600.

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING IN CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living in Central Florida, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 30, 2019, 8:00 a.m.  
PLACE: 720 North Denning Drive, Winter Park, FL 32789

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board Executive Committee will discuss the agenda for the upcoming Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: N/A  
Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jennifer Lebron at jlebron@cilorlando.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**VISIT FLORIDA**

The VISIT FLORIDA Board of Directors announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 15, 2019, 9:00 a.m. CT

PLACE: Henderson Beach Resort and Spa, 200 Henderson Resort Way, Destin, FL 34541

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Annual Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: mdasilva@visitflorida.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: hmthis@visitflorida.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: dsilva@visitflorida.org.

**SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK**

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 25, 2019, 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Community Care Plan announces the CANCELLATION of the public meeting as noticed in Vol. 44, No. 251, of the Florida Administrative Register on December 28, 2018.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting:

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., General Counsel, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at jmarshall@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3402.

**SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK**

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: May 23, 2019, 3:30 p.m.; June 27, 2019, 3:30 p.m.; July 25, 2019, 3:30 p.m.; August 29, 2019, 3:30 p.m.; September 26, 2019, 3:30 p.m.; October 24, 2019, 3:30; December 12, 2019, 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Meeting of the Members to discuss general matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Cronje at mcronje@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3224.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Mansolillo at SMansolillo@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3232. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., General Counsel, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at jmarshall@ccpcare.org or (954)622-3402

**SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK**

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 2, 2019, 3:30 p.m.

PLACE: South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Community Care Plan announces that the Finance Committee meeting scheduled for April 22, 2019, 4:00 p.m. has been rescheduled to take place on May 2, 2019, 3:30 p.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donna Steinberg at [dsteinberg@ccpcares.org](mailto:dsteinberg@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3225.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Mansolillo at [SMansolillo@ccpcares.org](mailto:SMansolillo@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3232. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., General Counsel, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at [jmarshall@ccpcares.org](mailto:jmarshall@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3402.

#### SOUTH FLORIDA COMMUNITY CARE NETWORK

The South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: May 23, 2019, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, 1643 Harrison Parkway, Suite H-200, Sunrise, Florida 33323.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Community Care Plan announces that the Audit and Compliance Committee meeting scheduled for April 25, 2019, 3:00 p.m. has been rescheduled to take place on May 23, 2019, 3:00 p.m.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Cronje at [mcronje@ccpcares.org](mailto:mcronje@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3224.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Mansolillo at [SMansolillo@ccpcares.org](mailto:SMansolillo@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3232. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Justin Marshall, Esq., General Counsel, South Florida Community Care Network, LLC d/b/a Community Care Plan, at [jmarshall@ccpcares.org](mailto:jmarshall@ccpcares.org) or (954)622-3402.

#### FLORIDA SURPLUS ASSET FUND TRUST

The Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, April 25, 2019, 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Oviedo Amphitheatre & Cultural Center, 357 Center Lake Lane, Oviedo, FL 32765

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:  
AGENDA

This meeting of the Board of Trustees for Florida Surplus Asset Fund Trust will be held on Thursday, April 25, 2019, 11:30 a.m. at the Oviedo Amphitheatre & Cultural Center, 357 Center Lake Lane, Oviedo, FL 32765. Lunch will be provided at 11:00 a.m.

Conference Call Number 1-800-201-2375 Participation Code: 365753#

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES - BOARD OF PARTICIPANTS

#### A. BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Call to Order/ Roll Call
2. Public Comments
3. Approval Prior Board Meeting and Board Workshop Minutes
  - (a) January 24, 2019
4. Participant and Guest Introductions.
5. Strategic Marketing Plan Update: FMAS & PMA

#### B. STAFF REPORTS

1. Investment Advisor/Operations Manager Update - PMA
  - (a) Economic and Market Update
  - (b) FLSAFE LGIP Portfolio Update
  - (c) Operations Manager Report
  - (d) Board Ratification of Term Series
  - (e) Marketing Update
  - (f) PMA Comments
2. Administrator Update- FMAS
  - (a) Marketing Update, Presentations, Annual FGFOA & FCCMA Conferences
  - (b) FMAS Comments

#### C. OTHER ITEMS

1. FLSAFE Counsels' Comments
2. Participants' Comments
3. Advisory Council Member Comments
4. Board Members' Comments

#### D. SET NEXT MEETING DATE/ ADJOURNMENT

1. Future meeting dates: July 25, 2019; October 31, 2019



A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jeff Larson, FLSAFE Administrator at (407)496-1597, jlarson@floridamanagementservices.com.

**CONCRETE MASONRY EDUCATION COUNCIL**

The Florida Concrete Masonry Education Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: April 17, 2019, 9:00 a.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: 6353 Lee Vista Boulevard, Orlando, Florida

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:**

General Business

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1-2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: jim@floridamasonrycouncil.org.

**QCAUSA**

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six Construction Office announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 23, 2019, 5:00 p.m. – 7:00 p.m.

PLACE: Miami-Dade County Main Library, 101 W Flagler Street, Miami, FL 33130. Free Parking With Validation.

**GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:** Public information meeting in the City of Miami for the upcoming project along State Road (SR) 968/SW 1 Street from SW 7 Avenue to SW 2 Avenue.

This project includes the demolition and replacement of the SW 1 Street bridge and is currently scheduled to begin the week of May 20, 2019. During these meetings, FDOT representatives will be present to answer questions pertaining to the project and the detour that will be in place throughout the life of the project. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Construction Community Outreach Specialist Sergies Duarte at (305)216-3617 or sergies.duarte@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ivette Ruiz-Paz at (305)470-5225 or in writing at FDOT 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, FL 33172 or by email at: Ivette.Ruiz-Paz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

**Section VII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding Declaratory Statements**

NONE

**Section VIII**

**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions  
Regarding the Validity of Rules**

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

THE FLORIDA HORSEMEN'S BENEVOLENT AND PROTECTIVE ASSOCIATION, INC., Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION, DIVISION OF PARI-MUTUEL WAGERING, Respondent. ; CASE NO.: 17-5882RX; RULE NO.: 61D-6.011; Invalid

**Section IX**  
**Notice of Petitions and Dispositions**  
**Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges**

RONALD C. HOOD, JR. (AKA: ERIKA DENISE HOOD),  
 Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND  
 FAMILIES, Respondent.; CASE NO.: 19-0539RU; RULE  
 NO.: ; Dismissed

EZRA RAULERSON, Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF  
 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, Respondent. ; CASE NO.: 19-  
 0540RU; RULE NO.: ; Dismissed

FERNANDO LUIS VIRUET, Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT  
 OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, Respondent.; CASE NO.:  
 19-0541RU; RULE NO.: ; Dismissed

JOSEPH C. EVANS, JR., Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF  
 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, Respondent.; CASE NO.: 19-  
 0542RU; RULE NO.: ; Dismissed

WILLIE MCCORD, Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF  
 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, Respondent.; CASE NO.: 19-  
 0920RU; RULE NO.: ; Dismissed

RICKY GIBSON, Petitioner, vs. DEPARTMENT OF  
 CHILDREN AND FAMILIES, Respondent.; CASE NO.: 19-  
 0977RU; RULE NO.: ; Dismissed

**Section X**  
**Announcements and Objection Reports of**  
**the Joint Administrative Procedures**  
**Committee**

NONE

**Section XI**  
**Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and**  
**Purchasing**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION  
 DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
 MIAMI DADE COLLEGE  
 11011 S.W. 104th STREET  
 MIAMI, FL 33176-3393

Responses to the Invitation to Bid (ITB) listed below will be  
 accepted in the PURCHASING DEPARTMENT, Room 9254,  
 by 3:00 p.m. on May 7, 2019

Prospective proposers may obtain the ITB solicitation at the  
 College's Purchasing Department website,

<http://www.mdc.edu/purchasing/bid-posting.aspx>, or by calling  
 (305)237-2402.

BID NUMBER: 2019-MG-16, BID TITLE: Maintenance  
 Service Contract for College-wide Generators, Direct questions  
 regarding this Bid to: Mrs. Monica V. Garcia –  
 mgarcia@mdc.edu, Purchasing Department, Miami Dade  
 College, 11011 SW 104th Street, Miami, FL 33176, (305)237-  
 0008.

If a person decides to appeal any decision with respect to any  
 matter considered at the above cited meeting, you will need a  
 record of the proceedings, and for such purpose you may need  
 to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made,  
 which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which  
 the appeal is to be based. A copy of the agenda may be obtained  
 by writing to: Miami Dade College, Office of the Purchasing  
 Director, 11011 S.W. 104 Street, Miami, FL 33176 or by  
 calling (305)237-2402.

**REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS**

West Florida Regional Planning Council

Request for Qualifications for Signalization Consultant  
 Continuing Services

The Florida-Alabama TPO has issued the following Request for  
 Qualifications for Signalization Consultant Continuing  
 Services.

Qualification packets may be downloaded at:

[ftp://ftp.wfrpc.org/FLAL\\_TPO\\_RFQ/FL-  
 AL%20TPO%20RFP%20Signalization\\_Final.pdf](ftp://ftp.wfrpc.org/FLAL_TPO_RFQ/FL-AL%20TPO%20RFP%20Signalization_Final.pdf)

Qualification packets will be received until 4:30 p.m. CT, May  
 17, 2019.

Please contact [RFQProposals@ecrc.org](mailto:RFQProposals@ecrc.org) with any questions.

GAINESVILLE-ALACHUA COUNTY REGIONAL  
 AIRPORT AUTHORITY

GAINESVILLE REGIONAL AIRPORT

REQUEST FOR STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS #19-  
 005

ON-CALL AIRPORT ENGINEERING AND PLANNING  
 SERVICES

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority is  
 seeking qualified consultants to provide Airport Engineering  
 and Planning Services. The selected candidate will be tasked  
 with providing services on an “on-call” basis for various  
 smaller projects.

The Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority  
 reserves the right to reject any and all proposals submitted in  
 response to this Request for any reason. Interested parties are  
 advised that lobbying of Evaluation Committee members,  
 Airport Authority members and Airport Authority employees,  
 regarding Requests for Qualification (RFQ), Bids or Contracts  
 is strictly prohibited from the point of advertisement until a  
 final award is made or protest is resolved.

Interested parties should send a formal, written request for a copy of the RFQ Package to: Ms. Lynn Noffsinger, Grants and Contracts Administrator, Gainesville Regional Airport, 3880 NE 39th Avenue, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32609, E-mail: lynn.noffsinger@flygainesville.com.

Additional information about Gainesville Regional Airport including a copy of the latest CIP may be obtained by sending an email to Lynn Noffsinger at lynn.noffsinger@flygainesville.com.

GACRAA is considering selecting a firm on a non-exclusive basis to provide general engineering and planning services on an “on-call” basis for various, smaller project for which the consulting fee is expected to be less than \$100,000 and the construction budget is expected to be less than \$2 million.

Typical projects in this category would include:

1. Repairs or modifications to airfield pavements like aprons and taxiways.
2. Repairs or modifications to airfield drainage systems.
3. Repairs or modifications to airfield signage, markings and lighting systems.
4. Airfield obstruction identification and removal projects.
5. Airfield and roadway maintenance and rehabilitation projects.
6. Modification and/or expansion of airport maintenance, fueling and support facilities.
7. Passenger boarding bridge and equipment purchases, upgrades and/or rehabilitation.
8. Storm damage repair and recovery projects.
9. Planning and cost estimation for new airfield pavements, new hangar sites, roadways and utilities.
10. Updates or revisions to the Airport Layout Plan drawing set.
11. Other projects as assigned

The successful firm will provide various professional services as appropriate, either in-house or with selective use of sub-contractors, to include but not limited to:

- Civil, electrical, mechanical, structural, information technology, and various other engineering services as appropriate.
- Surveying and GIS services
- Soil and geotechnical testing services
- Planning services
- Permitting services (City, SJRWMD, etc.)
- Detailed cost estimating
- AutoCAD drawings and exhibits
- Spec writing services
- Grant administration support

Work shall be assigned as needed by issuance of a negotiated project Task Order.

The contract for services shall be valid for three years subject to approval by GACRAA. In addition, two one-year extensions may be granted at the sole discretion of GACRAA. A negotiated contract is expected to be reached with the selected firm by June 1, 2019.

All parties interested in providing these services should mail or hand deliver one original, clearly marked “ORIGINAL”, and three (3) copies of its completed Qualifications Package, as required herein, to: Allan J. Penksa, Chief Executive Officer, Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority, 3880 NE 39th Avenue, Suite A, Gainesville, FL 32609

Submittals should be included in a sealed envelope clearly labeled:

Gainesville Regional Airport

RFQ 19-005 On-Call General Engineering and Planning Services

Deadline for submittals is 4:30 p.m., May 23, 2019. If submittals are hand delivered, they must be delivered to the receptionist in the administrative office of the Gainesville Regional Airport where they will be dated, stamped and logged in. The official clock is located in the reception area of the administrative offices of the Gainesville Regional Airport. Submissions received after this time will be returned unopened to the respondent. The administrative office is open Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.. The office is closed for lunch from 1-2 p.m.

Respondents shall address questions regarding this RFQ for interpretation to Ms. Lynn Noffsinger, Airport Contracts and Grants Administrator. Questions must be written and sent via email, The airport will not respond to oral inquiries. Answers will be in the form of written addenda made available to all those registering with the Authority by formally requesting a copy of this RFQ: Ms. Lynn Noffsinger, Contracts and Grants Administrator, Gainesville-Alachua County Regional Airport Authority, 3880 NE 39th Ave., Suite A, Gainesville, FL 32609, Email: lynn.noffsinger@flygainesville.com.

**NEIGHBORHOOD MEDICAL CENTER**

Neighborhood Medical Center RFQ

**PROJECT FACT SHEET**

Design/Build Selection

Renovations to 2613 S. Monroe Street Tallahassee, FL

For Neighborhood Medical Center (No. 03-2019)

**PROJECT DESCRIPTION**

The project will renovate approximately 8,000 SF of existing space in the existing former Hancock Bank building located at 2613 South Monroe, Tallahassee, Florida. It is envisioned that the renovated facility will create spaces to accommodate medical and dental exam rooms, a laboratory, pharmacy, administrative offices, lobby, reception areas, storage, and break/conference rooms. Additional building envelope/facade

work, mechanical work, civil engineering and landscape design may also be necessary. All project design work including exterior site and building envelope work, interior architectural design, and MEP and voice/data is to be included. All aspects of this renovation will be ADA compliant. Basic demolition work is expected to begin by May 10, 2019. Design work is expected to be completed by August 15, 2019.

**SELECTION CRITERIA**

Selection will be made based on design/build qualifications, including experience and design ability; successful completion of similar/related projects; and qualifications of the proposed firm’s personnel and staff consultants.

**SELECTION SCHEDULE**

The anticipated schedule for selection, award and negotiation is as follows:

- Submissions Due: 5:00 p.m. on Friday, April 19, 2019
- Selection Decision: no later than Friday, April 26, 2019
- Negotiation/Contract: no later than Friday, May 3, 2019
- All Respondents will be notified in writing of the Selection Committee’s final decision.

**INSTRUCTIONS**

Response shall be typed, number each page consecutively, including letter of interest, licenses, resumes, supplemental information, etc. Submittals must be limited to 40 pages. Covers, table of contents and divider tabs will not count as pages, provided no additional information is included on those pages. Provide FIVE bound copies (plus one electronic copy on USB) of the submittal. Any submittals exceeding the 40-page limit will be disqualified. Do not list more than the required five projects.

- Project Team Registration/Lic. #
- Construction:
- Architecture:
- Mechanical Engineering:
- Electrical Engineering:
- Civil Engineering:
- Structural Engineering:

**1. APPLICANT'S PERSONNEL:**

- a. List total number of applicant's personnel, for the applicant office location, by skill group (e.g. project managers, estimators, project engineers, superintendents, registered architects/engineers, technical staff, drafters, etc.)
- b. Provide resumes for each individual listed in section 1.a above.
- c. Provide a reproduction of the current Florida Contractor’s license and the current Florida Architect’s license for the applicant Design/Build Team.

**2. EXPERIENCE/REFERENCES:**

a. List the five projects for which the applicant has provided/is providing design/build services which are most related to this project. In determining which projects are most related,

consider: related size and complexity; how many members of the proposed team worked on the listed project; how recently the project was completed. List the projects in priority order, with the most related project listed first. Two of these projects must have been completed by the proposed design/build team as Architect/Contractor on those singular projects.

b. For each of the listed projects, provide the following information: construction cost (original contract cost and final construction cost), current phase of development, estimated (or past) completion date, type of construction services provided (design/build, CM at risk with GMP, CM-agency, general contractor-low bid, negotiated general contract, subcontractor to prime), Owner's contact person and telephone number.

**3. SUBMISSION OF RFQ:**

Responses should be addressed as follows, and may be submitted in a sealed envelope at the front desk of the location below:

Jeanne’ Freeman, MSP, MSW, Chief Executive Officer, Neighborhood Medical Center, Inc., 872 West Orange Avenue, Tallahassee, FL 32310

Sealed envelope should be clearly marked in the lower left-hand corner as follows:

Request for Qualifications No: 03-2019 for Design/Build Services

See INSTRUCTIONS for additional information.

Late submissions will not be considered.

For additional information, contact: Jeanne’ Freeman, MSP, MSW, Chief Executive Officer, Neighborhood Medical Center, Inc., (850)577-1558,

JFreeman@NeighborhoodMedicalCenter.org.

**Section XII  
Miscellaneous**

**DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Monday, April 8, 2019 and 3:00 p.m., Friday, April 12, 2019.

<b>Rule No.</b>	<b>File Date</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
5J-18.0011	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5J-18.0125	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5J-18.016	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5J-18.025	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5P-3.001	4/12/2019	5/2/2019

5P-3.002	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5P-3.004	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
5P-3.005	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
40D-8.624	4/8/2019	4/28/2019
53ER19-19	4/10/2019	4/10/2019
53ER19-20	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-21	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-22	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-23	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-24	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-25	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-26	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-27	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-28	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-29	4/11/2019	4/15/2019
53ER19-30	4/12/2019	4/12/2019
61G6-9.002	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61G6-9.004	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61G6-9.006	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61G6-9.009	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61G6-9.012	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61G6-9.014	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
61H1-27.001	4/10/2019	4/30/2019
64B8-13.005	4/9/2019	4/29/2019
64B20-6.002	4/9/2019	4/29/2019
68-5.002	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
68-5.006	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
68-5.007	4/12/2019	5/2/2019
68A-13.004	4/9/2019	7/1/2019
68A-15.006	4/9/2019	7/1/2019
68A-15.061	4/9/2019	7/1/2019
68A-15.063	4/9/2019	7/1/2019

<b>LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES</b>		
<b>Rule No.</b>	<b>File Date</b>	<b>Effective Date</b>
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****
69L-3.009	12/5/2018	**/**/****

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**  
Office of the Secretary

Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by subsection 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments and deadlines, and the address for providing comments, are available at: <https://fldep.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)717-9076. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

**PBC LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION**  
**NOTICE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCES**

Pursuant to paragraph 337.401(3)(d), Florida Statutes, Palm Beach County, Florida, gives notice of proposed ordinances governing facilities, including communications facilities, in its right-of-way.

**PRELIMINARY READING TO BE HELD:** May 7, 2019, 9:30 a.m.

**ADOPTION PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD:** June 18, 2019, 9:30 a.m.

**PLACE:** Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners Chambers, Robert Weisman Palm Beach County Governmental Center, 301 N. Olive Avenue, West Palm Beach, Florida

**SUBJECTS:**

- 1) An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Palm Beach County, Florida repealing and replacing Palm Beach County Code Chapter 23, Article VII, Ordinance No. 2000-009, governing registration for use of right-of-way; and
- 2) An Ordinance of the Board of County Commissioners of Palm Beach County, Florida repealing and replacing Palm Beach County Code Chapter 23, Article III, Ordinance No. 2008-006, governing right-of-way permitting.

Copies of the proposed ordinances can be obtained by calling the Palm Beach County Land Development Division Office at

(561)684-4090, or by visiting the Division Office during regular business hours at 2300 N Jog Rd, 3W West Palm Beach FL 33411.

---

**Section XIII**  
**Index to Rules Filed During Preceding**  
**Week**

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.

---